## Wednesday, October 3, 2018, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 7:00 pm – 8:05 pm

Meeting called to order by Cebula and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call – Board Members: Present-Chairman-Perry Cebula Supervisors-Andy Gruna, Randy Wanta

> Staff: Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer-Ruby Pepowski Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted at Plover River Mercantile, Inc., the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the Town Hall parking lot and Corky's in Shantytown parking lot

<u>Minutes:</u> MOTION by Gruna, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to approve the minutes of the September Town Board meeting as presented. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: **MOTION** by Wanta, 2nd by Gruna to approve as presented. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

## **Reports:**

Zoning Permit Administrator: Moegenburg reported 0 permits issued since last meeting

## OLD BUSINESS:

**Broadband Update**: Rick Letto from the Amherst Telephone Company updated everyone and everything is progressing as scheduled.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

<u>Motorized Dirt Bike Track Complaint on Harvest Drive</u>: Randy Kostka filed a written complaint with the Town Board. Dylan and Alison Ziolkowski built a dirt bike jump track on their property located on 173091 Harvest Dr. The following agreement was reached by the parties.

Ziolkowski's will run no more than 5 motorized bikes at one time on the tracks; Ziolkowski's will run motorized bikes on Saturday only between the hours of 12 noon and 6 pm Mr. Kostka will inform Mr. Ziolkowski if Mr. Kostka is planning a party on Saturday; and they will work out a compromise.

<u>Kelly Snowmobile Club Permission for Snowmobile Routes</u>: MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gruna to grant the Kelly Snowmobile Club permission to use portions of Store Lane, Bevent Drive, Jeff Road and Pinery Road as snowmobile routes for the 2018-2019 snow season. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Shantytown Snowmobile Club Permission for Snowmobile Routes</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to grant the Shantytown Snowmobile Club permission to use portions of Ziggy Drive, Ice Age Lane, Shantytown Drive and Bentley Road as snowmobile routes for the 2018-2019 snow season. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Purchase of a New Front End Loader</u>: MOTION by Wanta, 2nd by Gruna to purchase a 2018 Caterpillar Front End Loader from Fabick for \$211,000.00. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED. Financing will be discussed at the November Town Board meeting.

**Discuss permitting ATV/UTV's to operate on Town Roads:** Cebula will invite Jim Griesbach, Marathon County Highway Commissioner to a meeting to discuss the counties opinion on the subject. **MOTION** by Randy, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to table the discussion. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

Ordinance No. 4.14-18 Renaming Town Highways: MOTION by Gruna, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to pass Ordinance No. 4.08-18 renaming Town Highways to be in compliance with Marathon County Uniform Addressing System. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED. The ordinance will be signed at the November Town Board meeting.

<u>Grant Operator's License</u>: MOTION\_by Cebula- 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to grant Sara Basinski an operator's license to expire on June 30, 2019. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

**Monthly Bills**: **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gruna to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 5862 thru 5878. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Adjournment:</u> **MOTION** by Gruna, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to adjourn. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.**